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     Tanana Chiefs Conference Request for Proposals  
Battery Energy Storage System (BESS) &  

Independent Power Producer (IPP) Controller 
 

       Addendum Number Three (3) 

October 10, 2025 

The following corrections, changes, additions, deletions, revisions, and /or clarifications are hereby made as 
part of the request for proposals from the TCC Battery Energy Storage System (BESS) & Independent Power 
Producer (IPP) Controller.  

Firms providing a proposal will acknowledge receipt of this addendum via email to Cortnie Doan at the 
following; cortnie.doan@tananachiefs.org 

Final proposals to be emails to; cortnie.doan@tananachiefs.org 

Updates to the following Deadlines 

Registration/Question Deadline September 19, 2025 
Final Addendum Issued (Updated) October 10, 2025 

Deadline for Quote October 24, 2025 (2:00 PM AKT) 

Issue Notice of Intent to Award (NOITA) October 31, 2025 

Estimated execution of Construction Contract /Notice to Proceed November 10, 2025 

Construction Completion September 30, 2026 
  
 AD3-1 Question: What is the intent of having the auxiliary panels/loads being fed from the medium 
 voltage circuit?  Is it acceptable to have these loads be fed from the inverter within the BESS system?   
 AD3-1 Reply: The goal is to provide a serviceable source of power to the BESS container independent 
 of the BESS inverter.  It can be acceptable to feed some or all auxiliary loads from the BESS inverter; if 
 the contractor can confirm inverter’s continuous/surge ratings, control/islanding behaviors, 
 harmonics, protection, ground/isolation, warranty, etc.  
 
 AD3-2 Question: There are currently 480/480 Delta/Wye transformers shown at Huslia, Grayling and 
 Minto.  If the inverter we are proposing has a 4 wire/wye output, are these transformers still 
 required?  Or can these be deleted by our Engineer? 

AD3-2 Reply: Alternative configurations that do not require a transformer will be acceptable and will 
be reviewed by the selection committee. 
  
AD3-3 Question: We would like to request a bid deadline of 11/7. 

 AD3-3 Reply: No further extensions to the deadline. 
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 AD3-4 Question: Can we trench and bury the comms? 
 If yes to the above question, can we assume we are also to move the PCC for the power to the outside 
 of the power plant? If no to the above question, can we move the PCC for the Comms to the BESS?   
 AD3-4 Reply: Yes, Comms can be trenched and buried. 

 
 AD3-5 Question: Addendum 2 mentioned numerous times that the project specifics and 
 responsibilities would be determined after award.  Does TCC intend to negotiate final pricing with the 
 selected contractor(s) after award depending on the outcome of the specifics? 

AD3-5 Reply: Negotiations may happen depending on outcomes following the selections.  
  
 AD3-6 Question: Given that Addendum 3 is forthcoming, which is after the final questions will be 
 expected, how does TCC expect contractors to address questions that result from Addendum 3's 
 documents? 
 AD3-6 Reply: This is the final Addendum.  

 
  


